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5 May 2014

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: Request for Permanent Confidentiality
To whom it may concern:

In accordance with 47CFR Section 0.457 and Section 0.459 pertaining to confidential material, we
hereby request to hold permanently confidential all information contained within the below
identified exhibits/document categories submitted pursuant to radio equipment certification
requirements for FCC ID: YETD24NU and YETD24CU

* Block diagrams (D32-2_4 Block Diagram.pdf)

* BOMs

* Schematics (600N200-203 R42 S62 SCH.pdf)

* Theory of operation (Cel-Fi DB Operational Description FCC.pdf and Nextivity Oscillation

Avoidance Technology.pdf)
* Factory Tuning Procedure (Tune-up.pdf)

The above material contains trade secrets and proprietary information as specified by 47CFR
0.457(d) and technical data, which would customarily be guarded from competitors. The public
disclosure of this information might be harmful to our company and provide unjustified benefits
to our competitors.

Sincerely,

i D

Michiel Lotter

CTO & Vice-President Engineering
Nextivity Inc.

12230 World Trade Dr. #250

San Diego, CA 92128

(858) 485-9442

858.485.9442 (main)
858-485.9445 (fax)
info@nextivity.com

www.nextivitvinc.com



